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To: Sue Ollila 

cc: 

Subject: RE: Confidential Responses - CLEC data request 

'maustin@tminc.com'; Dana Younger; Angela Mathis; Tabitha Hunter; Vic Cordiano; Neil Bethea; 
Marguerite Lockard; Patsy White 

. 

Thanks, Sue. Based on this information we will take the documents (with the exception of the FCC Form 477 you 
described) from the confidential files and forward them to you. 

From: Sue Ollila 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2004 12:57 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: 'maustin@tminc.com'; Dana Younger; Angela Mathis; Tabitha Hunter; Vic Cordiano; Neil Bethea; Marguerite 
Lockard; Patsy White 
Subject: FW: Confidential Responses - CLEC data request 

Pursuant to our phone conversation . . . 

The following documents are no longer to be considered confidential per the email below: 
DN 07747-04 TX082 The Other Phone Company (paper) 
DN 07756-04 TX137 BellSouth Long Distance (paper) 
DN 08 135-04 TX137 BellSouth Long Distance (disk) 

For the following documents, there were 3 major piece parts filed: Word document (data request), Excel Tables, and a copy 
ofthe company's response to FCC Form 477. Per the following email, the Word document and the Excel Tables are no 
longer to be considered confidential but the copy of FCC Form 477 continues to be considered confidential. 
DN 0773 8-04 TX244 Ernest Communications (paper) 
DN 08 13 1-04 TX244 Ernest Communications (disk) CMP 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 
COM 
CTR 

Thanks, ECR 

Sue GCL 

QPC - , . , ~ "  ' 

From: Maxine Austin [mailto:maustin@tminc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2004 1027 AM 
To: Angela Mathis 
Cc: Sue Ollila 
Subject: RE: Confidential Responses Received 

Angela and Sue, -c 

Listed betow is the revised confidential filing status for the. eight (8) clients. 

MMS 

RCA 
SCR 
SEC 

a BellSouth Long Distance: 

7/29/2004 
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o No confidential information therefore a revised data request and tables were emailed on 7/28/04 
Ernest: 

o No confidential information with the exception of the FCC 477 which was filed originally with 
confidential treatment with the FCC, therefore we request that it remain confidential as was sent 
previously. The Data Request and Tables were emailed on 7/28/04. 

The Ultimate Connection, LC d/b/a Day Star: 
o Revisions to be overnighted on 7/29/04 reflecting revised information for consideration of 

confidential treatment. The revised Proprietary Version and Public Redacted Version are included. 
The disk with Tables 1 through 3 submitted on 7/26/04 should remain as provided on 7/26/04. 

ACN Communications Services, lnc. 
o Revisions to be overnighted on 7/29/04 reflecting revised information for consideration of 

confidential treatment. The revised Proprietary Version and Public Redacted Version are included. 
The disk with Tables 1 through 3 submitted on 7/26/04 should remain as provided on 7/26/04. 

Interactive Services Network, Inc. 
o Revisions to be overnighted on 7/29/04 reflecting revised information for consideration of 

confidential treatment. The revised Proprietary Version and Public Redacted Version are included. 
The disk with Tables I through 3 submitted on 7/26/04 should remain as provided on 7/26/04. 

Z-Tel Communications: 
o Revisions to be overnighted on 7/29/04 reflecting revised information for consideration of 

confidential treatment. The revised Proprietary Version and Public Redacted Version included. The 
disk with Tables 1 through 3 submitted on 7/26/04 should remain as provided on 7/26/04. 

o No confidential information therefore a revised data request and tables will be emailed today 
a The Other Phone Company 

(7/29/04). 
Talk America 

o Revisions to be overnighted on 7/29/04 reflecting revised information for consideration of 
confidential treatment. The revised Proprietary Version and Public Redacted Version included. 
Tables I through 3 contain no confidential information and therefore will be emailed today (7/29/04). 

Thank you for your consideration on these revised filings based on our conversation earlier this week. 

Please call me if you have any questions. 

Maxine M. Austin 
Director - Compliance Reporting 
Technologies Management, lnc. 
Office: 407-740-3035 
maustin@tminc.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Maxine Austin [ ma i I to: mau st i n@ tminc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 11:45 AM 
To: 'Angela Mathis' 
Cc: 'Sue Ollila' 
Subject: RE: Confidential Responses Received 

Angela and Sue, 

Through further discussions relative to the confidential filing requests for eight (8) clients, we will be 
modifying the requests. Although of primary consideration is the narrative portion of the filing, we may also 
find it necessary to reconsider some of the confidential filings provided on the tables. 

As soon as this further review is complete I will provide you with an update. 

I apologize for the delay and changes. 

7/29/2004 
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Maxine M. Austin 
Director - Compliance Reporting 
Tech nolog ies Management, I nc. 
Office: 407-740-3035 
maustinatm inc.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Angela Mathis [mailto:AMathis@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2004 3:43 PM 
To: maustin@tminc.com 
Cc: Sue Ollila 
Subject: Confidential Responses Received 

Good afternoon. 

This email is to confirm that we have received and confidentially filed soft copies of the CLEC data 
for the following companies: 

The Ultimate Connection d/b/a DayStar Communications 

BellSouth Long Distance Inc. 

2-Tel Communications, Inc. 

Ernest Communications, Inc. 

Interactive Service Networks, Inc. 

ACN Communications, Inc. 

Thank you, 

Angela Mathis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.41 3.6546 

7/29/20 04 


